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The following described tract of land 1s part of the southeast
quarter of section 32, st. Marys Pownship, Tier 6 South, Range 4 kast
with respect to the First Princ 1;&1 Meridian, Auglaize County, Ohio and is f
more particularly described as follows:
THE PLACE OF BEGINNING is a railroad spike over the section stone at
the northeast corner of the sout east quarter of Section 32, this same section
stone fixes the centerline of St. Marys Township Road No. 31 (TR31 formerly
Known as the Tri-Township Road) ;
thence $589°-35'Ww a distance of 1329.8 feet to an iron pin at the north-
west corner of the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 32;
thence S00Y-05'W a distance of 456.0 feet to an iron pin;
thence N89°-35'E a distance of 293.0 feet to an iron pin;
thence NOOP-15'E a distance of 426.0 feet to an iron pin;
thence N890-35'L a distance of 1041.7 feet to a rail d spike in the
Centerline of TR 31;
thence &QOO—BO‘W along the centerline of TR 31 a distance of 30.0 feet
to the railroad spike over the section stone wnich was the PLACE OF BEGINNING.
The above tract of land contains 3.76 acres and is subject to only 750
square fceetl that has bean edicated for highway purposes.
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